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The Purpose of this Amendment is to provide new information and clarification regarding the solicitation. 
 
A. UPDATED SOLICITATION SUBMITTAL INFORMATION AND DUE DATES 
 
As the District is taking necessary precautions due to the COVID-19 Novel Coronavirus pandemic and staffing at the 
District Office is being limited to essential personnel as needed, please note the following: 
 

1. The due date for this solicitation has been changed to Friday, April 24, 2020 at 12:00 P.M. Noon Arizona time. 
 

a. As the Purchasing Office is operating at minimum capacity, the District recommends that Offerors mail their 
proposals to the District Office.  As always, Offerors are responsible for ensuring that their sealed proposal is 
received by the District Warehouse by the due date and time set forth in this Amendment.   
 

b. The Purchasing Office will ONLY be open to receive hand-delivered sealed proposals in response to this 
solicitation on Friday, April 24, 2020 from 7:30 A.M. until 12:00 P.M. (noon).  The GPS Purchasing Office 
thanks Offerors for their understanding and cooperation with the submittal procedures during this unique 
situation.   

 
2. The due date for Performance Evaluation Surveys has been changed as well, to Thursday, April 23, 2020 by 4:00 

P.M. Arizona time.  An updated Performance Evaluation Survey form has been provided as Addendum 1 with this 
Amendment.   

 
B. RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH THE DEADLINE OF MARCH 20, 2020. 
 

1. Page 31, Paragraph 6, “The average consulting hours provided in the last two years are approximately 300 Hours 
annually. GPS/EBT is currently being charged an hourly fee for consulting.” 
 

a. What is the current hourly fee paid to your consultant? A: $325 
 

b. Since it is the Districts intent to move to an annual service fee, what is the current total annual cost for 
consulting services (current annual consulting fee + additional charges for additional services)? A: $80,000 
 

c. Of the total, what is the amount spent on additional services outside the scope of work? A: $10,000 
 

d. What types of additional services are being requested/provided outside the current scope of work by your 
current consultant?  A: Creating the Open Enrollment Guide and translating it to Spanish. 

 
2. Page 32, Scope of Work, F:  What is the current procurement cycle for the medical and ancillary lines of coverage 

(i.e., when was the last RFP issued for medical and ancillary coverages)?  A: Typically the procurement cycle is every 
five (5) years, but the District reserves the right to rebid for these services at its discretion.  The last RFP was 
released in February 2019, with an effective date of July 1, 2019. 
 

3. Page 33, Scope of Work, L,7:  What special reports or actuarial analysis is the current consultant providing that is not 
inclusive in their fee and scope of service?  A:  Open Enrollment Guide and translating it to Spanish.  

 
4. Page 33, Scope of Work, Q:  Can you please expand on what ‘assist’ means (how in-depth of an audit, frequency, 

etc.?).   ?  A:  Assist means to advise and counsel should the district encounter an audit related to benefits offered or 
ACA issues. 
 

a. Was the current consultant performing these audits?  A:  The current consultant is not performing audits at 
this time. 
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5. Page 34, Scope of Work, HH:   

 
a. Does the District currently use an electronic benefits plan management system? If so, what is the system 

being utilized?  A:  iVisions Benefit Enrollment portal and Insurance Tracking. 
 

b. Is the current consultant providing this system? If so, is the current consultant including the cost of the 
system and file feeds in their fees or is the District directly paying for the system?  A:  The current consultant 
is not providing this system. 

 
c. What is the current annual cost for this system?  A: The current system is included in the District’s financial 

software system and individual portal pricing is unavailable. 
 

d. If the current consultant is providing the system and the District chooses another consultant, will the District 
lose access to the current system? A:  The current consultant is not providing this system. 

 
e. Is it the District’s intent to keep the current system in place or is the District interested in reviewing other 

system vendors?  A:  The District plans to keep the current system for the foreseeable future. 
 

6. Will the due date for RFP responses be extended due to the COVID-19 outbreak?  A:  Yes, please see new due date 
and direction of proposal submittal in Section A above.  
 

7. Due to the COVID-19 outbreak, will any submission requirements be changing?  A:  Apart from the amended due 
dates affecting the solicitation and Performance Evaluation Surveys, no changes will be made to the submission 
requirements.  Please reference the Arizona Attorney General’s opinion issued on March 23, 2020 
(https://www.azag.gov/sites/default/files/2020-03/COVID-19_Procurement_Informal_Opinion.pdf) for more 
information.  
 

8. In light of the business/office closures and work-from-home mandates happening across the country, would GPS 
consider accepting electronic-only submissions of the RFP?  A:  Apart from the amended due dates affecting the 
solicitation and Performance Evaluation Surveys, no changes will be made to the solicitation submission 
requirements.  Please reference the Arizona Attorney General’s opinion issued on March 23, 2020 
(https://www.azag.gov/sites/default/files/2020-03/COVID-19_Procurement_Informal_Opinion.pdf) for more 
information.  
 

9. Will the deadline for submission of the Performance Evaluation Survey be extended or amended to account for many 
public entities being closed or on a modified schedule?  A:  Yes, please see Section A above.  
 

10. Scope of Work, Item W, Please confirm if the question was in reference to GASB 75 instead of GASB 45.  A:  Yes, 
please see correction below in Section C. 
 

11. Given the Coronavirus situation and prevalence of employees working from home, would you be able to change the 
Proposal requirements from one original and four copies to just an emailed attachment of the proposal?  A:  Apart 
from the amended due dates affecting the solicitation and Performance Evaluation Surveys, no changes will be made 
to the solicitation submission requirements.  Please reference the Arizona Attorney General’s opinion issued on 
March 23, 2020 (https://www.azag.gov/sites/default/files/2020-03/COVID-19_Procurement_Informal_Opinion.pdf) for 
more information.  

 
12. What parts of the contract or scope of work of this RFP would be anticipated to be awarded to multiple Offerors?   

A:  Please see page 24, section 4. 
 
 

https://www.azag.gov/sites/default/files/2020-03/COVID-19_Procurement_Informal_Opinion.pdf
https://www.azag.gov/sites/default/files/2020-03/COVID-19_Procurement_Informal_Opinion.pdf
https://www.azag.gov/sites/default/files/2020-03/COVID-19_Procurement_Informal_Opinion.pdf
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13. Evaluation matrix:  How many members are part of your evaluation committee, their positions and/or departments. 

Will there be any S.A.VE. members included in the evaluation committee?  A:  In order to preserve impartiality and 
the integrity of the solicitation process, the District will not release identifying information about its evaluation team 
members.  The District does not think that disclosing the requested information is relevant to the Offeror’s submission 
of proposals.   
 

14. Gilbert public schools consider extending the contract beyond the maximum of 4 years?  A:  Please see page 28, 
Section 26 
 

15. Could you identify any of the specifications where a deviation would cause removal from consideration of award?   
A: Deviations and Exceptions will be evaluated on a case-by-case basis. The District cannot make predictions about 
what may or may not be acceptable to the Evaluation Committee and the Trust.   
 

16. Have any commission payments from employer based insurance coverages and/or Voluntary coverages been paid to 
your current consultant in the last 3 years?  If so, what were those amounts?  A:  N/A 
 

17. Are the estimated 300 annual hours inclusive of account manager type and/or enrollment meetings, member service 
time, etc.?  A:  Yes. 
 

18. Please indicate the number of meetings in the last year that were conducted for employees, committees and district 
governing board.  A:  Twenty (20), one (1) Trust Committee Meeting and one (1) Governing Board Meeting per 
month, excluding June and July.  Both meetings are held on the same day.   
 

19. What is the electronic benefits system that the District currently utilizes? A:  iVisions Benefit Enrollment portal and 
Insurance Tracking. 
 

20. How satisfied is the District with this system on a scale of 1-10?  A: 10 
 

21. What does Gilbert Public Schools currently pay to the benefit consulting firm?  A:  The District pays the current 
consultant $80,000 annually 
 

22. Other than Maricopa County, are there other counties where the bidder is not willing to provide service that would 
affect the awarding of the bid for Gilbert Public Schools?  A:  Please see the starred information on page 41 of the 
solicitation. 
 

23. How satisfied is Gilbert Public Schools with the current employee benefit consultant on a scale of 1 - 10?  A:  10 
 

24. Could the district provide bidders with a completed evaluation form for its current Consultant?  A:  No. 
 

25. Will the scoring opportunity be increased if more than 3 favorable references are provided?  A:  Please see the 
instructions on the References form (page 43).  The References section of the Evaluation Matrix is worth 100 points 
of a total 1,000 possible. 
 

C. CORRECTIONS: 
Changes are noted in red. 
 
Page 34, Scope of Work / Specifications: 
 
W. Consultant shall advise the District on post-employment benefits and GASB 45 GASB 75. 
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D. ADDENDA: 
Please replace the original forms in your solicitation with the following: 
 

1. Addendum 1 – Performance Evaluation Survey form that reflects the new due date.  The District recognizes that 
some Offerors may have already distributed the original version with the original due date and therefore the District 
will accept either version that is emailed to Susan Romo at Susan.Romo@gilbertschools.net on or before the 
amended due date and time. 
 

2. Addendum 2 – Updated address label with corrected due date information.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RESPONSIBILITY TO CHECK FOR AMENDEMENTS:  
 
It is the vendors’ responsibility to check the AZ Purchasing Website or Gilbert Public Schools Website for amendments 
issued.  Each Solicitation Amendment shall be acknowledged on the Amendment/Addendum Acknowledgement & Non-
Collusion Affidavit and/or below by the person signing the Proposal. 

All other provisions of the solicitation shall remain in their entirety. 
Vendor hereby acknowledges receipt & understanding of the above amendment.   

   

Signature  Date 

   

Typed Name & Title   

   

Company Name   

 

mailto:Susan.Romo@gilbertschools.net

